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To: Kevin Tiernan/ARRB, Laura Denk/ARRBcc: Thom Wilborn/ARRB, Eileen Sullivan/ARRB, David Marwell/ARRB 

From: Phil Golrick/ARRB Date: 03/21/97 03:25:33 PMSubject: Withdrawal of FBI AppealLast week, Carol 

Keeley told me that Pat Kelley was preparing a letter making official the withdrawal of the remaining parts of 

the FCI appeal, and that Pat had told her that he would send her a copy of the draft letter when he had 

completed it and sent it to the Director for approval. As of Wednesday, Carol said that she had not yet 

received a copy of the draft, and undertook to check with Kelley on its status.Next week, please follow up with 

Carol on this, and keep Thom, Eileen, and David apprised of developments. Thanks.
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